

Message

From: Caravelli, Margaret [mcaravelli@balch.com]
Sent: 12/28/2018 8:15:03 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Proposal

Let me know what time/times work next Thursday. Thanks!

> On Dec 28, 2018, at 1:50 PM, Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> wrote:
>
> [External Email] Please use caution.
>
>
> Yes - happy to. I'm back next week - later would be best (Thursday or Friday).
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Caravelli, Margaret <mcaravelli@balch.com>
> Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 1:37 PM
> To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
> Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
> Subject: Proposal
>
> Checking in with you regarding the MATS proposal.
> Understand the shut down situation may impact scheduling etc but wanted to see about scheduling a time to discuss.
>
> Thank you in advance.
>
> Regards,
> Margaret
>
>
> Margaret Caravelli, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP
> 601 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Suite 825 South Washington, DC 20004-2601
> t:(202) 661-6342 f:(866) 237-7416 e:mcaravelli@balch.com www.balch.com
>
>
> ~~
>
>
>
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are therefore protected against copying, use, disclosure or distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and double deleting this copy and the reply from your system.
> ~~
>
>